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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] P/24/011/FUL: Land To South Of Pungies Lane, Pungies Lane, 

Telegraph, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly

 

From: Kal Raja <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 10:53 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] P/24/011/FUL: Land To South Of Pungies Lane, Pungies Lane, Telegraph, St Mary's, Isles of 
Scilly 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Good morning Isles of Scilly Council, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Regarding planning application P/24/011/FUL, there are no National Grid Electricity Transmission assets affected in 
this area. 
 
If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with 
www.lsbud.co.uk. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry. 
 
Please note this response is only in reference to National Grid Electricity Transmission assets only. National Grid 
Electricity Distribution (formerly WPD) and National Gas Transmission (formerly National Grid Gas) should be 
consulted separately where required. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
NGET Asset Protection Team 
 
 

From: Liv Rickman <Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly) 
Sent: 22 February 2024 16:14 
To: .box.assetprotection <assetprotection@nationalgrid.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] P/24/011/FUL: Land To South Of Pungies Lane, Pungies Lane, Telegraph, St Mary's, Isles of 
Scilly 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report 
Phish' button. 

 
Hi, Can I clari fy we are Isles of Scilly Council and this is the corre ct response for us? Ki nd Regards, Liv Rick man Assista nt: Planni ng & Devel opment Manage me nt Please note that I work remotely however phone calls do come through to our  
 

Hi,  
Can I clarify we are Isles of Scilly Council and this is the correct response for us? 
Kind Regards, 
Liv Rickman 
Assistant: Planning & Development Management 
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Please note that I work remotely however phonecalls do come through to our computer system. If your call is 
unanswered, voicemails will be acknowledged and calls returned as necessary. If you do have a planning enquiry 
then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by email to planning@scilly.gov.uk as there is a delay in the processing 
of post. 
Until 24 February 2024 we are trialing a bookable appointment system, which allows people to book a slot to 
speak to us in person. Currently this is only on a Monday morning and slots are limited. If you do wish to book a 
slot, please email: planning@scilly.gov.uk with a request to book a Monday morning planning advice session. 
Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW 
Direct Line: 01720 424436 Planning Team: 01720 424455  
Email: Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk | 

 
From: .box.assetprotection <assetprotection@nationalgrid.com>  
Sent: 22 February 2024 15:07 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] P/24/011/FUL: Land To South Of Pungies Lane, Pungies Lane, Telegraph, St Mary's, Isles of 
Scilly 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Good afternoon North Yorkshire Council, 
Thank you for your email. 
Regarding planning application P/24/011/FUL, there are no National Grid Electricity Transmission assets affected in 
this area. 
If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with 
www.lsbud.co.uk. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry. 
Please note this response is only in reference to National Grid Electricity Transmission assets only. National Grid 
Electricity Distribution (formerly WPD) and National Gas Transmission (formerly National Grid Gas) should be 
consulted separately where required. 
Kind regards, 
NGET Asset Protection Team 

From: Liv Rickman <Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly) 
Sent: 13 February 2024 16:40 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] P/24/011/FUL: Land To South Of Pungies Lane, Pungies Lane, Telegraph, St Mary's, Isles of 
Scilly 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report 
Phish' button. 

Good A fternoon, Plea se see attached a consultation request for a major development planning a pplication at the site above, a ny comments will nee d to be returned by the 5t h March. A ny questions the n please a sk. Kind Regards, Liv Rick man Assi stant:   
Good Afternoon, 
Please see attached a consultation request for a major development planning application at the site above, any 
comments will need to be returned by the 5th March. Any questions then please ask. 
Kind Regards, 
Liv Rickman 
Assistant: Planning & Development Management 
Please note that I work remotely however phonecalls do come through to our computer system. If your call is 
unanswered, voicemails will be acknowledged and calls returned as necessary. If you do have a planning enquiry 
then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by email to planning@scilly.gov.uk as there is a delay in the processing 
of post. 
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Until 24 February 2024 we are trialing a bookable appointment system, which allows people to book a slot to 
speak to us in person. Currently this is only on a Monday morning and slots are limited. If you do wish to book a 
slot, please email: planning@scilly.gov.uk with a request to book a Monday morning planning advice session. 
Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW 
Direct Line: 01720 424436 Planning Team: 01720 424455  
Email: Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk | 

 
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and 
may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be 
disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible 
for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not 
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor 
forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform 
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do 
not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.  
 
 
 
This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may 
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any 
action in reliance on this transmission. 
 
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking 
on the appropriate link) 
 
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. 
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be 
subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the 
attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations  
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and 
may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be 
disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible 
for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not 
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor 
forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform 
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do 
not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.  


